

# KATIE GARFIAS

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

---

## CONTACT:

katiegarfias.pla@gmail.com

6 2 6 • 6 4 1 • 4 3 7 3

ASLA Member #1166964

[linkedin.com/in/  
katie-garfias-a2a78a15](https://www.linkedin.com/in/katie-garfias-a2a78a15)

---

## EXPERTISE:

Licensed Landscape Architect

Certified Arborist

Themed landscape &  
hardscape design

Residential landscape design

## INTRODUCTION

A self-motivated and creative landscape architect with a passion for people, plants, and customizing a creative outdoor environment. 10 years of design experience collaborating with a variety of clients, contractors and design professionals. Well-versed in creative brainstorming and contributing to a team.

## EDUCATION

California State Polytechnic University, Pomona

Bachelor of Science in Landscape Architecture

*June 2012*

ISA | Certified Arborist - #267395

LATC | Licensed Landscape Architect - #6776

## EXPERIENCE

Landscape Designer

*March 2022 - Present*

Associate Landscape Designer

*December 2016 - March 2022*

### Walt Disney Imagineering

- Work with fellow Imagineers and Cast Members to create unique, immersive, and innovative experiences and landscapes for Guests to explore. Each design reflects its themed environment.
- Balance 50-70 projects per year that include a variety of themed landscape and hardscape design elements

Lead/Landscape Designer

*February 2014 - December 2016*

Gardener

*December 2013 - February 2014*

### Disneyland Resort

- Work with managers, senior gardeners and other Cast Members to care for and maintain the landscape
- Coordinating with managers and Imagineers to compile plant palettes and designs to update the gardens throughout the Resort
- Lead of a gardening crew and the Resort Tree Assessment team

Landscape Designer

*August 2012- December 2013*

### Armstrong Garden Centers

- Meet with residential design clients, discuss specific project needs. Deliver hand drawn planting design, prepare estimates.

---

*References available upon request*

---